

Karen Wyks-Lindsay
749 Palisade Ave. #2
Yonkers NY 10703
(home) 914-293-2254 / (cell) 914-329-5980
kwykslindsay@optonline.net
karenwykslindsay.com

Textile Design

Created original print designs for the home textile and apparel markets. Assisted design director translating sketches and ideas into finished designs. Created alternate colorings of existing patterns. Put designs into repeat. Designed for screen print, embroidery, and appliqué.

Over 10 years experience in all aspects of production handweaving, on traditional and AVL fly-shuttle looms, including material calculation, set up and finishing.

Working knowledge of many textile/fiber techniques including hand and machine sewing, off loom weaving, etc.

Skills

Photoshop, Illustrator.

Extensive experience mixing and matching color in paint.

Completed many projects requiring precision and attention to detail.

Prepared presentation boards for trade shows and sales reps.

Experience

Free-lance textile design, 2008-present.

Museum Editions, New Rochelle NY, 1996-present.

Anne Koplik Designs, Brewster NY, 2005-2012.

Margaret Lent Handwovens, Buchanan NY, 1997-2005.

Education

University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth MA – BFA Textile Design

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA – Art and Textile Studies

Westchester Community College, NY – Photoshop, Illustrator, Microsoft Office

